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Department of Conservation & Natural Resources
M\\ E NVI Ro N M E N TA L Joe Lombardo, Governor
" | PROTECTION sennir L Com Amitrator

August 1, 2023

Derek Zimney, P.E.

City Engineer, City of Fallon
55 West Williams Ave.
Fallon, NV 89406

Re: Tentative Map - Diamond Creek Phase 2
60 lots in the City of Fallon

Dear Mr. Zimney,

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection has reviewed the above referenced subdivision and
recommends approval of said subdivision with respect to water pollution and sewage disposal, provided
that the City of Fallon commits to providing water and sewage service to said subdivision.

Please note that the Division requires coverage under the NDEP’s Construction Stormwater General
Permit NVR100000 if a subdivision will disturb one (1) or more acres and may require coverage under
the NDEP’s Construction Stormwater General Permit NVR 100000 if the subdivision is within a quarter
(V4) mile radius of a Waters of the United States. A Notice of Intent must be filed electronically and
submitted with the proper fees prior to commencing any earth-disturbing activities at the site. Visit
NDEP’s Bureau of Water Pollution Control Stormwater website at https://ndep.nv.gov/water/water-
pollution-control/permitting/stormwater-discharge-permits for more information about this permit. -

Sincerely,

Y o

Katura Tullar, E.I.
Technical Services Branch
Bureau of Water Pollution Control

ec: Steve Shell, DWR, sshell@water.nv.gov
David Friedman, BCA, dfriedman@ndep.nv.gov
Julia Hoeh, BCA, jhoeh@ndep.nv.gov
Derek Zimney, P.E., City of Fallon, dzimney(@fallonnevada.gov
Eric Anderson, P.E., Bighorn Consulting, eric@bighornconsulting.net
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